
142.01051937.1 Trigg County Insurance Agency letterhead 
From: J. E. Griffin, Sec.-Treas. 
To: Esselstyn 
Received letter requesting transfer of the policies on your GMC truck 
and Dodge sedan to your individual name. As soon as there is a 
definite location selected as an address for these cars, advise us and 
will submit information to the Company. 

142.01131937.2 Trigg County Insurance Agency letterhead 
From: J. E. Griffin, Sec.-Treas. 
To: Esselstyn 
Enclosing requested endorsement for your automobile policies 
transferring the ownership from the Hillman Land Company to you 
individually. Wondering if Dodge sedan isn’t garaged and used in 
Paducah and it may not be wise to change address to Trigg county as 
there is a slight difference in rates between Paducah territory and 
Trigg County territory. 

142.01171937.3 From: Esselstyn 
To: Trigg County Insurance Company, attn: J. E. Griffin 
At present these vehicles are located here in Paducah but as soon as 
weather, roads and high water will permit, the vehicles will be 
garaged on the Reid Farm, 4 ½ miles from the Paducah city limits on 
Highway 68, Route 4. 

142.06021938.4 From: Esselstyn 
To: Mess. P. M. Bray & Sons 
This morning I stopped at Meacham’s store, corner of Bridge and 
Clements Streets. As I was pulling out I hit with my front bumper 
another car’s right rear fender. I found I had a broken bolt, bent 
fender and slight dent in fender, he had a jam near running board 
and fender. Please have the Insurance Company investigate this 
matter and adjust the claim. 

142.06161938.5 Parker Bray & Sons Incorporated Insurance letterhead 
From: Jack Bray 
To: Esselstyn 
In reference to the call to our office today, we checked with our 
broker who is carrying your liability insurance and were advised that 
C. Warren Eton of Eton & Eton, Lawyers is handling the adjustment 
of your recent damage claim. He advised by letter the chap who 
seeks damages that he will be glad to settle the case if this party will 
only come up to his office. Therefore if this person bothers you 
again, tell him the claim is waiting his pleasure at Mr. Eaton’s office. 
By the way, judging from the past two collisions you have had it 
might be worthwhile if you had some form of collision insurance 
that will pay YOUR damages. Please to quote you rates.  

142.06291938.6 Parker Bray & Sons Incorporated Insurance letterhead 
From: Jack Bray 
To: Esselstyn 



Attached are renewal contracts covering your present policies 
expiring on July 12th and 27th, 1938.  

142.07051938. 7 Receipt for insurance premiums for insurance from Parker Bray & 
Sons Insurance with policy numbers, underwriters and premium 
costs. 

 

  


